
BIOGRAPHICAL SKETCH

NAME Heiner C. Bucher	POSITION TITLE Professor of Clinical Epidemiology, University of Basel Director of the Basel Institute for Clinical Epidemiology and Biostatistics, University of Basel Chief physician Division of Clinical Epidemiology, University Hospital Basel, Switzerland
---------------------------------	---

EDUCATION/TRAINING			
INSTITUTION AND LOCATION	DEGREE	YEAR(s)	FIELD OF STUDY
Board Certificate (FMH) Prevention & Public Health Department of Clinical Epidemiology & Biostatistics McMaster University, Hamilton, Canada		2014 1994 - 1995	Public Health Clinical Epidemiology,
University of California Berkeley, School of Public Health, Berkeley, USA	MPH Epidemiology	1988 - 1989	Fellowship Epidemiology
Board Certificate (FMH) Internal Medicine University Hospital Basel, Department of Internal Medicine, Switzerland Ospedale San Giovanni Bellinzona, Switzerland		01/23/1990 1986 - 1988 1984 - 1986	Fellowships Internal Medicine
University of Basel, University Hospital Basel & Institute de médecine sociale et préventive Université de Lausanne, Switzerland	Thesis (MD)	1983 - 1984	Fellowship Epidemiology
Medical School University of Basel	MD	1975 - 1983	Medicine

Positions and Honors:

2018-present	Lecturer MD Batchelor programme ETH Zurich
2015-2018	Visiting professor, Faculty of Medicine, University of Southampton, UK
2013	Visiting scholar, Stanford Prevention Research Center, Stanford University, Palo Alto, USA
2001–present	Director, Basel Institute for Clinical Epidemiology & Biostatistics, University Hospital Basel
2001-present	Senior consulting Division of Infectious Diseases & Hospital Hygiene, University Hospital Basel
1996 – 2001	Senior registrar, Medical Outpatient Clinics, Department of Internal Medicine, University Hospital Basel
1994 – 1995	Visiting professor, Department of Clinical Epidemiology and Biostatistics, McMaster University, Hamilton, Ontario, Canada
1992 – 1994	Senior registrar, Medical Outpatient Clinics, Department of Internal Medicine, University Hospital Basel
1990 – 1991	Senior research fellow, Institute for Social and Preventive Medicine, University Zürich
1990 – 1991	Residency (50%), Department for Rheumatology, Orthopedic Surgery, University Hospital Balgrist, Zürich
1988 – 1989	Research fellow, School of Public Health, University of California, Berkeley, USA
1986 – 1988	Residency Departement Internal Medicine, University Hospital Basel
1984 – 1986	Residency Internal Medicine, Ospedale San Giovanni, Bellinzona
1983 – 1984	Research fellow, Swiss National Research Program 8, First National Health Survey University Hospital Basel and Institute de Médecine Sociale et Préventive, Université de Lausanne

Professional Memberships:

- European AIDS Society	2012 to present
- Swiss Society of General Internal Medicine	2010 to present
- Swiss Society of Cardiology	2004 to present
- International AIDS Society	2003 to present
- Netzwerk Evidenz-basierte Medizin (Germany)	2002 to present
- Evidence-based Medicine Working Group	1999 to present
- Swiss Society for Sonography (section internal medicine and family medicine)	1999 to present
- Swiss HIV Cohort Study Scientific Board	2004 to present
- Swiss HIV Cohort Study Working Group Clinic	1999 to 2004
- Cochrane Review Groups	
- Individual Patient Data Meta-analysis Methods Group	2006 to present
- Ear, Nose and Throat Disorder Review Group	1997 to present
- HIV Review Group	1997 to present
- Heart Disease Review Group,	1997 to present
- Swiss Interest Group Cochrane Collaboration	1996 to present
- Swiss Society of Internal Medicine (SGIM)	1992 to 2010
- Swiss Association for Medicine (FMH)	1989 to present

Official Functions:

- Translational Research on Antimicrobial resistance TRACE	2013 to 2015
- Workpackage leader WP2 Eurocoord	2012 to 2013
- COHERE Eurocoord, (Representative of the CASCADE Cohort in Workpackage 2)	2010 to present
- Representative for Switzerland European Network for Health Technology Assessment (EUnetHTA) WP 4	2009 to 2014
- Swiss Transplant Cohort Study Scientific Board	2007 to present
- HIV Causal Cohort (Representative of the Swiss HIV Cohort Study)	2006 to present
- CASCADE Cohort (Representative of the Swiss HIV Cohort Study)	2004 to 2015
- Swiss HIV Cohort Study Member Scientific Board	2004 to present
- Swiss HIV Cohort Study Member Working Group Clinic	1993 to 1994 and 1999 to 2004
- RESPOND International Cohort Consortium of Infectious Diseases	2015 to present

Task Forces and Special Panels:

- Community-acquired infections in Europe (TRACE)	2013 to 2015
- External Review Committee School of Public Health and Primary Care University of Maastricht	2010
- Expert Reviewer European Framework Programme 7	2007 & 2009
- Expert Reviewer for the National Institute of Health (NIH) (Womens' Interagency HIV Study)	2007
- Editor Clinical Evidence, German Edition	2001 to 2009
- Swiss Federal Subcommission for Preventive Services	1995 to 1997
- Swiss Federal Subcommission for AIDS related problems (SKK),	1993 to 1994

Review activities:

AIDS, Antiviral Therapy, Archives Intern Med, BMJ, Circulation, European Heart J, JAIDS, JAMA, J Clin Epidemiol, J Intern Med, HIV Medicine, Plos one